PHO000197-0001

Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

From: Bezzant Kim - Divisional Senior Nurse

Sent: 14 May 2008 17:18

To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial hospital - coroner's inquest
Sensitivity: Confidential

For info

————— Original Message-----

From: Dowd Ann - Dr

Sent: 14 May 2008 17:16

To: Bezzant Kim - Divisional Senior Nurse

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial hospital - coroner's inquest
Sensitivity: Confidential

Yes, that is fine

————— Original Message-----
Qom: Bezzant Kim - Divisional Senior Nurse
ent: 14 May 2008 17:11

Q Dowd Ann - Dr
ubject: RE: Gosport War Memorial hospital - coroner's inquest
Sensitivity: Confidential

Can i share this email with Sue Skye? - she will be the person who liaises with the
coroner

————— Original Message-----

From: Dowd Ann - Dr

Sent: 14 May 2008 16:58

To: Bezzant Kim - Divisional Senior Nurse

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial hospital - coroner's inquest
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Kim,
I have spoken to Ravi, Jane and Bob's wife who will pass on the info. I can't get hold
of Ian (I think he is in transit and has his mobile turned off) but will keep trying.
t some point we will need to lisise with the coroner regarding dates. There is going
be a GMC hearing in the autumn which some staff may be called to to give evidence.
hey won't be able to be in two places at once. Also if the coroners inquest is going
take several weeks we will need to find out if all staff will need to be available
for the duration as that will have a serious impact in terms of cover
BW
Ann

————— Original Message--—---

From: Bezzant Kim - Divisional Senior Nurse

Sent: 14 May 2008 16:16

To: Dowd Ann - Dr

Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial hospital - coroner's inquest
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

————— Original Message-—----

From: Williams, Elaine} Code A

Sent: 14 May 2008 16:01

To: Bhogal Kiran; Woodland Betty - PCT Trainer; Woodland Betty - PCT
Trainer; Scammell Toni - Modern Matron; Lawes Susan - Hampshire PCT
External; Beaumont Natalie - HR Manager - Medical Personnel; Humphrey
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